Guangzhou Shikun Electronics Co., Ltd
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046
Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AR82-SKOW603601
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: 2AR82-SKOW603601, original granted on 01/18/2021.

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular
transmitter itself except below:

1. Add a set of antennas on the original basis.

Connect Antenna
Ant. P/N Type Antenna Mft. or Gain(dBi)
ZHONGTIAN
1 D40F-J09 PIFA XUN N/A 4.93
ZHONGTIAN
2 D40F-J09 PIFA XUN N/A 4.93

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards,

Name: Bing Yi
Function: Certification Manager

Date: 2022-09-06

Signed: / 5'-3/




